

LIST OF USEFUL LINKS FOR CAREER

<u>Sr.No.</u>	<u>Name of Institute</u>	<u>URL (Website)</u>
1	Punjab School Education Board	http://www.pseb.ac.in/
2	CBSE (Central Board of Secondary Education)	http://cbse.nic.in/
3	Punjab State Board of Technical Education and Industrial Training	http://www.punjabteched.com/
4	Pushpa Gujral Science City, Kapurthala	http://pgsciencecity.org/
5	Office of the District Education Officer (SE & EE), Jalandhar	http://www.deojalandhar.org/
6	Punjab University, Chandigarh	http://pu.ac.in/
7	Guru Nanak Dev University, Amritsar	http://www.gndu.ac.in/
8	Punjabi University, Patiala	http://punjabiuniversity.ac.in/pbiuniweb/index.html
9	Punjab Agricultural University, Ludhiana	http://www.pau.edu/
10	Baba Farid University of Health Sciences, Faridkot	http://www.bfuh.ac.in/
11	Rajiv Gandhi National University of Law	https://www.rgnul.ac.in/
12	State Council of Educational Research and Training	http://www.scertpunjab.ac.in/
13	Websites of Model/Adarsh Schools	http://ssapunjab.org/rmsa/modelwebsite.html
14	Digital Library for school students	http://depunjab.org/edukit.php
15	Recruitment Portal of CDAC Mohali	http://recruitment-portal.in/
16	Search Related to Education and Career Decisions	http://www.careers360.com/
17	Bank, Railway, Police, and other Govt. Jobs	http://www.freejobalert.com/
18	A Helpful Website to Join Indian Army	http://www.joinindianarmy.nic.in/
19	Official Website for Joining Indian Navy	http://nausena-bharti.nic.in/
20	Official Website of Indian Air Force	http://indianairforce.nic.in/
21	Union Public Service Commission	http://www.upsc.gov.in/
22	Punjab Public Service Commission	http://www.ppsc.gov.in/
23	Important Exams Preparation And Career Info	http://www.jagranjosh.com/
24	National Defence Academy (NDA)	http://www.nda.nic.in/
25	MHRD (Ministry of Human Resource Development)	http://mhrd.gov.in/
26	NUEPA (National University of Educational Planning & Administration)	http://www.nuepa.org/
27	Education for all in India (Educational site)	http://www.educationforallinindia.com/
28	Dept. of IT (Punjab)	http://www.doitpunjab.gov.in/
29	Punjab Info Tech.	http://punjabinfotech.gov.in
30	Search Courses After Matric	http://career.webindia123.com/
31	Search courses after 12th	www.sarvgyan.com/courses-after-12th
32	Ministry of External Affairs	http://www.mea.gov.in/
33	List of IT Colleges in Punjab	http://www.punjabcolleges.com/PB/ITI/
34	Staff Selection Commission, India	http://ssc.nic.in/

